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until 1853 tLat it became officially recognised by the Poet Office De-

partment, Th'jre is in Wiltshire, England, another city named Brad-

ford, of conaiderahle importance as a manufacturing centre, which

some have thought to be t! >' original of the Simcoe town, but in doing

BO they are mistaken.

BRENTWOOD.—In the early days the location of the post office of

to-day was known to tlie settlers as Wiggins' Crossing, a farmer named

Wigpins owning a farm at the intersection of the concession line and

the ailway. More settlers coming in, a well-directed effort was made

to have a post offic.-, and " Wilmott " was selected as the name by the

railway company, presumably after a local lumberman. This name

was in use but a short time, wheu the Post Office Department dis-

covered another place of the san.'.e name already in Canada, and raised

objection to its use in this instance. Feeling Aat Mr. F. W. Cumber-

land, manap.ing director of the Northern Railway, had been a bene-

factor to the settlers of the district, he was asked to allow the Govern-

ment to give his jan-e to the office. He very politely declined the

proffered honor and to bring matters to a satisfactory conclusion sug-

gested Brentwood, oicher takiiig the name from a suburb of London,

England, or adopting it from that of a bondholder or an English

director of the Company. Wflmott appears on some early maps. The

office was commissioned in the early sixtie?.

BURNSIDE.—This office came into existence on August Ist, 1905.

The ns^mo indicates " beside a small river," " bum " being Scotch for

"small river or creek." Its name was takci from that of a farmer,

John Bumside, who lives in the vicinity.

C^UILYON.—North River, from the little river nearby, was pro-

posed as the name for this office upon its establishment in April, 1395.

Owing to there already being two officci^ bearing that name in the

Dominion it was not available, and tlie Secretary of the Post Office

Department, of which Sir Adolphe Cai-on was the head, gave the

present name. It is doubtless a moditication of " Caerleon," a place

of much historic interest in Monmouthshire, Wales. The name
" Caerleon " is believed to be a corruption of " Castrum I^gio.Js,"

meaning •' Camp of the (Roman) Legion."

CASHTOWN.—This is a modem name, and is siiid to have orig-

inated from the opening announcement of one Elias Leonard, a tavern-

keeper of the place, that he would dispense liquors for casU only.


